

CSS GENERAL MEETING MINUTES February 5, 2019

Offices present: Tony Schavone, Wayne Heard, Pam DeForrest, Monica Valparaiso, Debra Ruby, Douglas Mariani

Board Members present: Laura Schavone, Sal Cruz, Gary Maleski, John Spurr, Donna Stewart

42 Members Present

Sergeant-at-Arms Brian Valparaiso was on business travel so Ron DeBartolomeis led the members in the Pledge of Allegiance.

A quorum was declared to be present by Secretary Pam DeForrest.

President Tony Schavone called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

Donna Stewart welcomed guests, Ralph and Christy Webb. They have 2019 Yellow Grand sport that they picked up at the factory. Marie Chance with a 2002 Red Convertible that she also picked up at the factory.

Will Grohmann introduced Sophia from Calicinto Ranch. He presented the two checks to her for our yearly donation and 1 time gift for their water line. She introduced her niece and nephew, Ariella and Isaiah that came with her.

Karen DeBartolomeis passed out sign-up sheet for goodies to be brought to the meetings this year.

DJ from Connell Chevrolet reported that he does not have pricing yet on the mid engine that is supposed to be coming out this year. He left two brochures.

Pam DeForrest made a motion to waive the reading of last month's minutes, the motion was seconded, the vote taken and the motion passed. Also will update the current roster and send out to everyone tomorrow.

Treasurer Monica Valparaiso gave report on current cash balance. Money went out for donations and banquet. Needs any receipts from banquet turned into her. Club will be giving Tom money to update announcing equipment and pay Brenda for Christmas Pot Luck. a brick was purchased for Jay Lynch at the Corvette Museum. She also purchased bling Logos for women's shirts. Monica also showed a blanket that can be purchased with the club logo embroidered on it for \$15.00. She will take orders for them.

Vice-President Wayne Heard announced the January and February birthdays and anniversaries. John Spurr played his harmonica for us. Wayne also reported on the upcoming events. They are listed in our newsletter.

President Tony talked about the Lake Elsinore Storm games and had a sign-up sheet for April 13th. The other one will be in June.

John Spurr talked about the Veterans Round Up on Tuesday the 12th of February, 7-9.

Will Grohmann reminded everyone to bring pull tabs. He will also invite Penny from Patriots and Paws to next meeting to give her our donation check.

Douglas Mariani reported on the problems with the Yahoo group E-Mail. If members have a problem viewing or downloading the Newsletter from the group E-mail they can go to the CSS Website Home Page and download or view it. Also the CSS website is up to date.

Debbie Ruby thanked everyone that sent photos and articles to her for the newsletter.

Richard Cheek gave a report on Steve Melton and his ongoing battle with cancer.

Dave MacDonough gave out the last award to Ed Sherlock for shooting last year. The others were given out at the banquet.

Donna Stewart thanked everyone that helped with the organizing of the banquet and reported that it was a lot of fun.

President Tony gave a report on the Tour de Orange that happened on January 1st. We had 9 cars from our club.

Goodies were provided by Karen DeBartolomeis and Sandy McMullen. they had a Valentine theme and was very tasty.

The dinner raffle was won by Ann Meeuwenberg.

Raffle for the big money winners where: Wayne Heard, Dave MacDonough Sarah Cheek and Sherry Anderson. Ed Sherlock won a Corvette book and Doug Meeuwenberg won a candle.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:15 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Pam DeForrest, Secretary